www.hcrafairfax.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 20, 2021 - 7:00 p.m.
Visit Zoom.us or Follow the
Virtual Meeting Link: CLICK HERE
Meeting ID: 819 6706 6398
Password: 5492
AGENDA

1. Call to Order - 7:00 p.m.
2. High Sierra Pools – Uros
3. Swim Team - Sheilah Lee and Tracy Mason

Exhibit A

Info Only

Exhibit B

Review/Act

Exhibit C

Review

Exhibit D
Exhibit E

Review
Review
Info Only

4. Homeowner’s Forum – 7:00 p.m. (Limited to 5 minutes per owner)
5. Approval Draft Minutes - 7:15 p.m.
A. April 15, 2021 Board Meeting

6. Officer’s Reports - 7:20 p.m.
-

Pool Opening Status
Reserve Investments

7. Management Report - 7:30 p.m.
A. Financials
B. 2021 Planning Calendar
C. Tree Buffer Closeout Update

8. Unfinished Business - 7:40 p.m.
A. Clubhouse Plantings Update
B. Insurance Bid Update
C. Live Oak Bank Relationship

Exhibit F

Info Only
Review/Act
Discussion

Exhibit G
Exhibit H
Exhibit I

Review/Act
Review/Act
Review/Act

Exhibit J
Exhibit K
Exhibit L

Review/Act
Info Only
Info Only

9. New Business - 7:50 p.m.
A. FY2020 Draft Audit
B. FY2021 and FY2022 Audit Proposal
C. Cleaning Contract – Pool Season Proposal

10. Executive Session - 8:10 p.m.
A. Homeowner Request(s)
B. Delinquency Report
C. Collections Report

11. Reconvene Open Session - 8:20 p.m.
12. Adjournment - 8:25 p.m.

Next Meeting Date: June 17, 2021
Cardinal Management Group, Agent

4330 Prince William Parkway, Suite 201

Woodbridge, Virginia 22192

703-569-5797
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION

MANAGEMENT REPORT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 20, 2021

This Management Report has been prepared by Cardinal Management Group, Inc., and is submitted to the
Hampton Chase Recreation Association Board of Directors by Candace Lewis, CMCA®, AMS®, PCAM®,
Community Manager. If a Board member has any questions on the financial statements or any item in this
report, please contact Management prior to the meeting to enable Management to perform research, if
required.
ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

ADMINISTRATIVE

1. SWIM TEAM PROPOSED SCHEDULE

EXHIBIT A

2. DRAFT MINUTES

EXHIBIT B

3. TREASURER’S REPORT – RESERVE INVESTMENTS

EXHIBIT C

4. FINANCIAL REPORTS

EXHIBIT D

5. PLANNING CALENDAR

EXHIBIT E

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 1. INSURANCE BID UPDATE
NEW BUSINESS

EXHIBIT F

1. FY2020 DRAFT AUDIT

EXHIBIT G

2. FY2021 AND FY2022 AUDIT PROPOSAL

EXHIBIT H

3. CLEANING CONTRACT – POOL SEASON PROPOSAL

EXHIBIT I

MANAGEMENT REPORT NARRATIVE AND INFORMATION
A.

ADMINISTRATIVE

1.

Minutes - The draft minutes for the Board meeting held on April 15, 2021, are enclosed as EXHIBIT
B. For Board review and approval.

2.

Financials – Enclosed as EXHIBIT C is the Treasurer’s proposed revision for reserve projects,
which impacts laddering of reserve funds. Additionally, the year- to-date budget report as well as the
financial statement of income and expenses for the Association through the close of business on
April 30, 2021, are enclosed as EXHIBIT D. For Board information.
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Administrative

Maintenance

Month-to-Date

Variance

Utilities-Others

Month-to-Date

Expense

Variance

Expense

$5,593
Administrative
Year-to-Date

$8,106

Variance

Maintenance
Year-to-Date

$2,533

$1,196

$345

Variance

Utilities-Others
Year-to-Date

Variance

Expense

$16,606

$2,266

Variance

Expense

$1,225

Expense

Month-to-Date

Expense

$20,471

$4,334

$5,537

$1,127

Operating Cash on Hand

Members’ Equity

$180,419

$36,368

Assessment Receivable

Replacement Reserve Cash & Investments

$8,235 (formerly $39,498)

$298,404

Money Market Balance

Replacement Reserve Equity

$218,404

$282,991

Investments

Amount

Maturation Date

MS – Wells Fargo

$60,000

09/28/21

MS – Discover

$20,000

02/01/22

3.

2021 Planning Calendar – Enclosed as EXHIBIT E, is the 2021 calendar for HCRA. For Board
Review.

4.

Tree Buffer Update – Management has informed Fairfax County that we’ve concluded the first phase
of our project, which was on the western perimeter. To date, we have received no response back to
our request to receive something in writing removing the violation for that section, or
acknowledgement of our notice of completion. For Board information only.

B.

UNFNISHED BUSINESS

1.

Clubhouse Plantings Update – To date, Management has received proposals from Lancaster and
G&V for transplanting the grasses in the front of the clubhouse and installing new plantings.
Management is working on a third bid. For Board information only..

2.

Insurance Bid Update – Enclosed as EXHIBIT F, is an update on the four vendors that Management
reached out to, as well as the two responses received for declination of services. The Association’s
insurance automatically renews, so we will be covered during this process. If the Board should want
to leave State Farm, we would request they send a pro-rated refund. We are still awaiting two
proposals, one from USI and the other from Banker’s Insurance. Once received, we will forward to
the Board under separate cover. For Board review and approval.
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3.

Live Oak Bank Relationship – The Board previously approved the Treasurer and President to open
an account at Live Oak Bank for a higher interest rate on Reserve Funds. The Treasurer will provide
an update at the Board meeting. For Board Discussion.

B.

NEW BUSINESS

1.

FY2020 Draft Audit – Enclosed as EXHIBIT G, is the draft audit as presented by Goldklang Group.
Goldklang opinion demonstrates a clean audit and confirms that the association is in compliance with
state laws and generally accepted accounting practices. The Draft FY2020 Audit also indicates that
the Association had a surplus of $40,523 in excess operating funds. This represents approximately
17% of annual assessments. Goldklang commends the Association’s efforts on maintaining excess
operating funds within a level of 10% to 20% of annual assessments. To demonstrate how far the
Association has come, Management has provided a chart below. For Board review and approval.
AUDIT YEAR
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

% Surplus
5%
7%
11%
13%
17%

2.

FY2021 and FY2022 Audit Proposal – Enclosed as EXHIBIT H, is a proposal as presented by
Goldklang Group, to provide auditing and tax preparation services for fiscal years 2021 and 2022.
For Board review and approval.

3.

Cleaning Contract – Pool Season - Enclosed as EXHIBIT I, is a proposal as presented by Clean
Choices to do dialing cleanings of the bathrooms, similar to last year’s pool season. For Board
review and approval.

C.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Homeowner Requests – Enclosed as EXHIBIT J, are two homeowner requests for fee waivers. For
Board review and approval.

2.

Delinquency List – Enclosed as EXHIBIT K, is the delinquency list as of May 12, 2021. No action
is needed at this time as the Board previously approved the turn over of delinquent accounts to legal
counsel for collection. For Board information only.

3.

Collections Report – Enclosed as EXHIBIT L, is the collection report from Raymond A. Ceresa, P.C.
For Board information only.
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EXHIBIT A

Swim Team Proposed Summer Schedule
Sat., 5/15 9-10am Meet walkthrough, closet review, shed assessment
Wed. 5/26 6-7pm Parent meeting (at pool) not virtual. We need to do swim suit sizing and mix
with some of the new families (kids will be with coaches off the pool deck and parents will be in
the pool deck area.
Tues. 6/1 First day of summer afternoon swim practice (Little Flipper assessments)
Fri. 6/11 Last day of summer afternoon swim practice
Sat. 6/12 8-10am time trials (meet practice)
Mon. 6/14 First day of summer morning swim practice
Tues. 6/15 6:30-7:30 pm (clubhouse/grassy area reserved) Rootbeer float night
Sat. 6/19 Ameet vs (hopefully at Franklin Glen)
Wed. 6/23 Bmeet (hopefully at ManorGate) 4:30-9:30 pm (clubhouse/grassy area reserved)
Fri. 6/25 Picture day in the morning (do we need to have clubhouse/grassy area reserved)
Pancake bfast
Sat. 6/26 HOME Ameet vs Armfield Farm
Wed. 6/30 HOME Bmeet vs Chantilly National CC 4:30-9:30 pm (pls reserve clubhouse/grassy
area)
Sat., 7/3 Ameet (hopefully at Sequoia Farms)
Wed. 7/7 HOME Bmeet vs Burke Center Penguins 4:30-9:30 pm (pls reserve clubhouse/grassy
area)
Thurs. 7/8 6:30-7:30 pm (clubhouse/grassy area reserved) Pasta night
Sat. 7/10 HOME Ameet vs Hayden Village
Mon. 7/12 IM tough (at another pool)
Wed. 7/14 Bmeet (hopefully at Glen Cove)
Thurs. 7/15 6:30-7:30pm (clubhouse/grassy area reserved) Ice Cream Social night
Fri 7/16 8-9am Little Flipper Olympics
Sat. 7/17 Ameet (hopefully at Countryside)
Sat. 7/24 Divisionals meet (at Franklin Glen hopefully if not virtual)
Sat 7/24 4:30-9:30pm (clubhouse/grassy area reserved) end of the season banquet
Sat. 7/31 AllStars (at other pool, hopefully if not virtual)
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EXHIBIT B

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021
DRAFT

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
Adrea Marshall
President
Bill Towcimak
Vice President
Eric Shea
Secretary
Brad Mason
Treasurer
David Klain
Member at Large
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:
None
HOMEOWNERS PRESENT:
None
OTHERS PRESENT:
Candace Lewis
Lorraine Robinson
Uros Jelenkovic
Tracy Mason
Meredith Malarkey

Cardinal Management Group, Inc. – Property Manager
Cardinal Management Group, Inc. – Assistant Property Manager
High Sierra Pools Representative
Chase Club Sharks Swim Team Representative
Chase Club Sharks Swim Team Representative

1. CALL TO ORDER/VERIFICATION OF QUORUM
Ms. Marshall called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. noting the presence of a quorum. This
meeting is being held completely via Zoom electronic communications in accordance with
Virginia HB29 and 30 (Item 4-0.01) due to the state of emergency called by Governor Ralph
Northam on 27 March 2020 as a result of the continued spread of COVID-19.
Ms. Marshall accepted the resignations of Mr. David Gundlach and Mr. David Lee from the
Board of Directors, as they have fulfilled their two-year terms. Due to the change of the annual
meeting from Spring to Fall, the Board sought candidates to fill the 6-month gap on the Board.
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned that Eric Shea and Bill Towcimak be appointed to fill
the board positions vacated by David Gundlach and David Lee. The motion was seconded
by Mr. Klain and passed unanimously.
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned that Mr. Shea fill the position of Secretary and Mr.
Towcimak fill the position of Vice President. The motion was seconded by Mr. Klain and
passed unanimously.

2. SWIM TEAM
Ms. Mason provided an update on the Swim Team, including the following information:
Page 1 of 5
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021
DRAFT

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

The Colonial Swim League is planning on having a full season this year. The season will
start with a parent’s meeting near Memorial Day.
Practices will start after school immediately after Memorial Day and then will switch to
morning practices after June 11.
The team is aware of the State requirement for less than 75% occupancy for outdoor
competitions and this equates to a maximum of 146 people in the pool.
The coach for the team also coached an area high school swim team this year and is very
familiar with COVID protocols and restrictions.
Masks will be required of everyone not actively swimming.
Online screening reports will be required for all participants 30 minutes prior to arrival at
the pool. The Swim Team is responsible for monitoring adherence.
Cleaning protocols were discussed. No decisions were made as to the cleaning schedule for this
summer at this meeting.
Mr. Klain questioned how concessions would be handled at swim meets. Ms. Malarkey stated
that there would be a reduced number of items and potentially separate stands for the home and
away teams. Details are still being worked out.
Ms. Mason stated that there may be a need to host “virtual” meets which would increase the use
of our pool from 2 or 3 Wednesday meets and 2 or 3 Saturday meets to 5 or 6 Wednesdays and 5
or 6 Saturdays. Ms. Lewis is going to investigate our pool documentation to ensure that this is
allowed and will provide the documentation to the Board.
Ms. Mason took the action to provide a copy of the swim team guidelines that she presented, the
planned practice schedule by age groups and the schedule for the swim meets.
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned to approve allowing the swim team the use of the pool
this season under the summarized restrictions. The motion was seconded by Mr. Klain and
passed unanimously.

3. POOL MANAGEMENT REPORT
Mr. Jelenkovic provided an update on the pool.
The pool will be drained beginning tomorrow and will be washed, inspected and start
refilling next week.
Lifeguard hiring is going well this year and the pool manager from last year is returning.
Ms. Lewis asked Mr. Jelenkovic for the price of performing maintenance on the Automated
External Defibrillator (AED). If the cost is $300 or less Ms. Lewis is authorized to proceed.

Page 2 of 5
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021
DRAFT

84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125

Mr. Jelenkovic is still investigating whether the baby pool can be opened based on its permit by
the end of this week.
The Board’s meeting with the lifeguards has been moved to Thursday 20 May at 5 p.m. in the
clubhouse.
4. COMMUNITY OPEN FORUM
No members present.
5. APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned to approve the March 18, 2021 meeting minutes as
presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Mason and passed unanimously.

6. OFFICER’S REPORT
Ms. Marshall stated that she would provide the rest of the Board the pool operating procedures
from last year. We are planning on using the Cellbadge system this year to limit the pool usage
to 100 people at a time without reservations. We will still shutdown the pool every 2.5 hours for
30 minutes to clean.
Mr. Mason stated that we are staying with Morgan Stanley for our Reserves and recommend
investing $110,000 that is currently cash.
MOTION: Mr. Mason motioned to approve the purchase of a 12 month CD for $55,000 and
a 24 month CD for $55,000. The motion was seconded by Mr. Towcimak and passed
unanimously.

7. MANAGEMENT REPORT
Ms. Lewis presented the management report, including monthly financials.
Mr. Mason has made adjustments to the Five Year Plan to account for items that have occurred
sooner than planned. He will send this to the Board for review.
Ms. Lewis will update the 2021 planning calendar with the updated lifeguard meeting date and
time.
Ms. Lewis stated that we are still waiting for our first statement for our new premium money
market operating savings account with CIT Bank. We should have this by next month.
Page 3 of 5
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021
DRAFT

126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

Ms. Lewis provided an update on the tree buffer. Planting is to begin this Saturday.
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
Ms. Lewis provided an update on the clubhouse plantings, and is still waiting for a second
proposal from G&V Services.
Ms. Lewis provided an update on the Insurance Bid process. Companies are not providing
quotes until you are within 30 days of the current policy expiration date which is 17 May. Given
that our next regular meeting is schedule for 20 May, a special meeting will likely be convened
to decide on an insurance policy before 17 May.
MOTION: Ms. Towcimak motioned to stop searching for competitive policies and stay with
State Farm. The motion was not seconded and was withdrawn.

98. NEW BUSINESS
Ms. Lewis presented a summary of three separate bids for the parking lot crack repair,
sealcoating and line and curb painting. After discussions, the board decided to table the decision
until this fall.
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned to approve giving Sequoia Management a key and alarm
code to access the clubhouse solely for the purposes of HFHOA meetings and annual
meetings pending the President or Vice President of Sequoia Management sign an
agreement with Hampton Chase Recreation Association to assume the liability risk and
costs involved to replace the clubhouse locks should the key be lost, stolen or not returned to
HCRA. The motion was seconded by Mr. Towcimak and passed unanimously.

10. EXECUTIVE SESSION
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned to enter executive session at 9:02 p.m. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Mason and passed unanimously.

11. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
MOTION: Ms. Marshall motioned to reconvene open session at 9:10 p.m. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Mason and passed unanimously.

12. AFFIRM DECISIONS
MOTION: Mr. Klain motioned to deny the request of the homeowner of Lot 293 to waive
the assessed late fee. The motion was seconded by Ms. Marshall and passed four votes in
favor and one opposed.
Page 4 of 5
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
April 15, 2021
DRAFT

169
170
171
172
173

13. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: Mr. Towcimak motioned to adjourn the meeting at 9:15 p.m. The motion was
seconded by Mr. Shea and passed unanimously.

Submitted:

Eric Shea

_____________________________________________

Eric Shea, Board Secretary

Page 5 of 5
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EXHIBIT C
Reserve Study 5 Year Schedule
Ref. # Est. Type Projects
Item Total
2021 Tree Buffer
$30,000
Diving Board
$5,800
2022 Tree Buffer
$40,000
4.5 Allowance
Landscape, Partial Replacements
$68,468
1.015 Each
Awnings, Canvas
$6,518
4.285 Linear Feet
Fence, Wood, Perimeter
$30,592
6.5 Allowance
Furniture and Fixtures, Phased
$30,418
6.6 Allowance
Mechanical Equipment, Phased
$18,468
4.11 Linear Feet
Concrete Curbs and Gutters, Partial
$3,367
6.2 Square Feet
Concrete Deck, Inspections, Partial Replacements
$18,343
and
Repairs
6.873 Each
Shade Structures, Wading Pool Area, Canvas and
$13,066
Frames,Vinyl
Phased
6.3 Square Feet
Covers,
$16,945
6.4
6.56
3.94
1.86
1.98
6.871
6.872

Linear Feet
Each
Each
Square Feet
Square Feet
Each
Each

Fences, Chain Link
Light Poles and Fixtures
Water Heaters, Phased
Walls, Siding, Vinyl
Windows and Doors
Shade Structures, Funbrellas, Canvas and Frames
Shade Structures, Wading Pool Area, Canvas,
Phased

$22,961
$18,369
$3,541
$16,986
$29,725
$14,559
$5,460
$393,586
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FY21
$30,000
$5,800

FY22

$40,000
$16,296
$6,518
$30,592
$30,418
$18,468

FY23

FY24

$16,752

$17,221

FY25

FY26

$18,199

$3,367
$18,343
$13,066
$16,945
$22,961
$18,369
$3,541

$35,800

$142,292

$51,528

$75,496

$3,541

$16,986
$29,725
$14,559
$5,460
$84,929

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OPERATIONS
04/30/2021

05/13/2021 11:45 AM

EXHIBIT D

c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

ACCT #

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361
-------ACTUAL

CURRENT
BUDGET

-------VARIANCE

19,600
179
¯¯¯¯¯¯
19,779

19,646
3,681
¯¯¯¯¯¯
23,327

(46)
(3,502)
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(3,548)

78,400
1,444
¯¯¯¯¯¯
79,844

5,593
8,106
1,196
¯¯¯¯¯¯
14,894
¯¯¯¯¯¯

6,818
10,639
1,541
¯¯¯¯¯¯
18,998
¯¯¯¯¯¯

1,225
2,533
345
¯¯¯¯¯¯
4,104
¯¯¯¯¯¯

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE RESERVES

4,884

4,329

TRANSFER TO RESERVES - ACCRUAL
TRANSFER TO(FROM) MEMBERS EQUITY
TRANSFER RSRV INTEREST

6,942
0
179
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(2,236)
––––––

6,942
(724)
167
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(2,056)
––––––

ACCOUNT TITLE

Page: 1

-------- YR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL
BUDGET

---------VARIANCE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

78,584
4,599
¯¯¯¯¯¯
83,183

(184)
(3,155)
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(3,339)

235,750
23,925
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
259,675

16,606
20,471
5,537
¯¯¯¯¯¯
42,614
¯¯¯¯¯¯

18,872
24,805
6,664
¯¯¯¯¯¯
50,341
¯¯¯¯¯¯

2,266
4,334
1,127
¯¯¯¯¯¯
7,727
¯¯¯¯¯¯

51,415
112,663
18,982
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
183,060
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

555

37,231

32,842

4,389

76,615

0
(724)
(12)
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(180)
––––––

27,768
0
494
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
8,968
––––––

27,768
(2,896)
668
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
7,302
––––––

0
(2,896)
174
¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,666
––––––

83,300
(8,685)
2,000
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
0
–––––––

INCOME
30100

ASSESSMENT INCOME - ACCRUAL
OTHER INCOME - SCHEDULE 1
TOTAL INCOME
OPERATING EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE - SCHEDULE 2
MAINTENANCE - SCHEDULE 3
UTILITIES AND OTHER - SCHEDULE 4
TOTAL EXPENSES

90000
90004
90005

NET INCOME (LOSS)
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OPERATIONS
04/30/2021

05/13/2021 11:45 AM

c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

ACCT #

ACCOUNT TITLE

Page: 2

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361
-------ACTUAL

CURRENT
BUDGET

-------VARIANCE

0
0
0
0
179
¯¯¯¯¯¯
179
––––––

83
3,075
300
56
167
¯¯¯¯¯¯
3,681
––––––

(83)
(3,075)
(300)
(56)
12
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(3,502)
––––––

-------- YR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL
BUDGET

---------VARIANCE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

618
(3,075)
(300)
(224)
(174)
¯¯¯¯¯¯
(3,155)
––––––

1,000
18,450
1,800
675
2,000
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
23,925
–––––––

OTHER INCOME - SCHEDULE 1
30171
30190
30196
30220
30270

LATE FEES - ACCRUAL
POOL INCOME
POOL PASS INCOME
COMMUNITY ROOM INCOME
INTEREST INCOME

12

950
0
0
0
494
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,444
––––––

332
3,075
300
224
668
¯¯¯¯¯¯
4,599
––––––

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OPERATIONS
04/30/2021

05/13/2021 11:45 AM

c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

ACCT #

ACCOUNT TITLE

Page: 3

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361
-------ACTUAL

CURRENT
BUDGET

-------VARIANCE

0
66
14
0
0
1,066
(200)
2,879
2,565
(796)
0
¯¯¯¯¯¯
5,593
––––––

21
67
142
333
79
208
(83)
2,800
2,585
458
208
¯¯¯¯¯¯
6,818
––––––

21
1
128
333
79
(858)
117
(79)
20
1,254
208
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,225
––––––

-------- YR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL
BUDGET

---------VARIANCE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

84
70
534
1,277
316
(1,608)
(132)
(79)
81
891
832
¯¯¯¯¯¯
2,266
––––––

250
800
1,700
4,000
950
2,500
(1,000)
3,200
31,015
5,500
2,500
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
51,415
–––––––

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES - SCHEDULE 2
50400
51000
51020
51030
51047
51090
51092
51110
51120
51125
51274

BAD DEBTS EXPENSE
TELEPHONE & RELATED
POSTAGE
OFFICE EXPENSE
BONUSES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEE REIMBURSEMENT
AUDITING, TAXES & ACCOUNTING
MANAGEMENT FEE CONTRACT
MANAGEMENT REIMBURSEMENTS
SWIM TEAMS
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
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0
198
34
55
0
2,440
(200)
2,879
10,259
941
0
¯¯¯¯¯¯
16,606
––––––

84
268
568
1,332
316
832
(332)
2,800
10,340
1,832
832
¯¯¯¯¯¯
18,872
––––––

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OPERATIONS
04/30/2021

05/13/2021 11:45 AM

c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

ACCT #

ACCOUNT TITLE

Page: 4

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361
-------ACTUAL

CURRENT
BUDGET

-------VARIANCE

268
0
0
0
0
6,900
31
736
0
109
63
0
¯¯¯¯¯¯
8,106
––––––

942
42
500
417
0
7,000
29
736
358
109
150
356
¯¯¯¯¯¯
10,639
––––––

674
42
500
417
0
100
(2)
0
358
1
88
356
¯¯¯¯¯¯
2,533
––––––

-------- YR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL
BUDGET

---------VARIANCE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

2,696
168
500
417
546
150
(6)
0
907
(107)
350
(1,286)
¯¯¯¯¯¯
4,334
––––––

11,300
500
5,000
2,500
6,000
69,000
350
8,832
4,300
1,302
1,800
1,779
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
112,663
–––––––

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - SCHEDULE 3
61050
61075
61140
61145
61146
61150
61152
61180
61200
61220
61250
61581

CLEANING CONTRACT
ELECTRICAL REPAIRS
POOL SUPPLIES
POOL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CONTRACT
POOL WATER & SEWER
POOL CONTRACT
POOL TELEPHONE
GROUNDS CONTRACT
PROPERTY REPAIRS
SECURITY CONTRACT
TRASH REMOVAL CONTRACT
SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
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1,072
0
2,000
0
(46)
10,350
122
2,944
525
543
250
2,710
¯¯¯¯¯¯
20,471
––––––

3,768
168
2,500
417
500
10,500
116
2,944
1,432
436
600
1,424
¯¯¯¯¯¯
24,805
––––––

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND OPERATIONS
04/30/2021

05/13/2021 11:45 AM

c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

ACCT #

ACCOUNT TITLE

Page: 5

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361
-------ACTUAL

CURRENT
BUDGET

-------VARIANCE

247
124
824
0
0
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,196
––––––

500
125
821
0
95
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,541
––––––

253
1
(3)
0
95
¯¯¯¯¯¯
345
––––––

-------- YR-TO-DATE
ACTUAL
BUDGET

---------VARIANCE

ANNUAL
BUDGET

707
(47)
(14)
100
380
¯¯¯¯¯¯
1,127
––––––

6,000
1,500
9,847
500
1,135
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
18,982
–––––––

UTILITIES AND OTHER - SCHEDULE 4
71030
71036
71050
71140
79500

ELECTRICITY
CABLE CONTRACT
INSURANCE COVERAGE
INCOME TAXES
OPERATING RESERVE
TOTAL UTILITIES AND OTHER
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1,293
547
3,298
400
0
¯¯¯¯¯¯
5,537
––––––

2,000
500
3,284
500
380
¯¯¯¯¯¯
6,664
––––––

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BALANCE SHEET w/ACCT #'S
04/30/2021
c/o CARDINAL MANAGEMENT GROUP
4330 PRINCE WILLIAM PKWY - 201
WOODBRIDGE VA 22192

05/13/2021 11:47 AM

CARDINAL MANAGEMENT
4330 Prince William Parkway
Suite 201
Woodbridge VA 22192-5361

ASSETS:
10015
10133
10323

CHECKING - MUTUAL OF OMAHA
MORGAN STANLEY
CIT MONEY MARKET

30,419
298,404
150,000
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS -SCHEDULE 5

478,823

OTHER ASSETS:
10160
10165
10172
10190
10240
10250

ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE
ALLOW DOUBT ACCTS
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
TAXES RECEIVABLE
PREPAID INSURANCE
PREPAID EXPENSES

8,235
(1,190)
944
583
846
66
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

OTHER ASSETS

9,484
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
488,307
–––––––

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
20120
20160
20165
20197

PREPAID ASSESSMENTS
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED ASSESSMENTS
RESALE DOC FEES PAYABLE

2,586
4,054
156,800
(3,459)
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL LIABILITIES

159,980

EQUITY:

20410

Page: 1

REPLACEMENT RESERVES - SCHEDULE 6
MEMBERS EQUITY
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

282,991
36,368
8,968
¯¯¯¯¯¯¯

TOTAL EQUITY

328,327

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

¯¯¯¯¯¯¯
488,307
–––––––
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE 5
CASH & INVESTMENTS
APRIL 30, 2021

FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
10015 MUTUAL OF OMAHA (OPERATING)
10323 CIT - PREMIUM MM*****1017

TYPE OF
INVESTMENT
CASH
MMA

ORIGINAL
TERM
N/A
N/A

MATURITY
DATE
N/A
N/A

ANNUAL
RATE
N/A
0.30%

TOTAL OPERATING
10133 MORGAN STANLEY (Rsrvs)
10133 MS - WELLS FARGO (Reserves)
10133 MS - DISCOVER (Reserves)

MMA
CD
CD

N/A
60 MONTHS
60 MONTHS

17

N/A
09/28/21
02/01/22

AMOUNT
30,419
150,000
180,419

0.01%
1.70%
2.25%

218,404
60,000
20,000

TOTAL RESERVES

298,404

TOTAL CASH & RESERVES

478,823

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
SCHEDULE 6
REPLACEMENT RESERVES
APRIL 30, 2021

CONTRIBUTIONS
CURRENT
TOTAL
25500 REPLACEMENT RESERVES
25600 OPERATING RESERVES
25850 UNALLOCATED INT RESERVE

USES TO DATE

NET BALANCE

3,250

179

278,822
3,341
4,078

275,572
3,341
4,078

7,121

286,241

3,250

282,991

TOTAL REPLACEMENT RESERVES

282,991

6,942

RESERVE FUNDING

GL #

Reserve Item

Description

Month-to-Date

Year-to-Date

10133 Reserve Cash *

Cash Transfer From Operating

6,942

27,767

25500 Reserve Equity

Accrual Journal Entries

6,942

27,768

Variance

(0)

(1)

RESERVE EXPENDITURES & OPERATING REIMBURSEMENTS

GL #

Month to
Date

Reserve account

Description

24500

Replace RSRV Equity Uses (Expenditures)

Reserve invoices paid from Operating

10133

MORGAN STANLEY (Cash)

Cash Transfers to Operating (Reimburse)
Variance
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Year to
Date
3,250

3,250

3,250

3,250

EXHIBIT E

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
PLANNING CALENDAR
2021
January
Board of Directors Meeting
Annual assessment due
Board vote on expansion if needed
Confirm Swim Team 2021 schedule
Confirm Garden Club 2021 schedule
Confirm HFHOA Board 2021 schedule
Confirm HFHOA ARB 2021 schedule
February
Board of Directors Meeting
Mail assessment late notices
Mail associate pool applications
(after Board Meeting)
March
Board of Directors Meeting
Turnover late accounts to legal
Invite High Sierra to April BOD Meeting
Schedule pool repairs, if needed

August
Board of Directors Meeting
Annual Meeting Preparations
Appoint nominating committee
High Sierra attends BOD Meeting
Obtain Snow Removal Contract
Begin 2022 Budget

1/21
1/31

September
Pool Closes
Board of Directors Meeting
Mail Call for Candidates
Execute Snow Removal Contract
High Sierra attends BOD Meeting

2/18

3/18

November
Annual Meeting
11/18
Mail Assmt Ltr/Budget/Invoices NLT
11/29
Notify Membership of associate
membership expansion meeting if expanding (include
in budget mailer)

May
Pool Pass Photo Day (10 am-12 pm)
5/22
Insurance Expires
5/17
Meeting with Pool Staff
5/20
Board of Directors Meeting
5/20
Pool Pass Photo Day (10 am-12 pm)
5/29
Pool Opening
5/29
HVAC, Plumbing & Extinguisher Inspection

July
Board of Directors Meeting
Swim Team Banquet
High Sierra attends BOD Meeting
Monitor Pool Operation
Determine Lifeguard Bonus, if any

9/7
9/16

October
Present FY 2022 Budget NLT
10/1
Board of Directors Meeting
10/21
Mail annual meeting notice
Discuss/approve FY 2022 Budget
Discuss associate membership expansion

April
Board of Directors Meeting
4/15
Grounds inspection
Obtain Insurance Quote/Invite Insurance Agent

June
Board of Directors Meeting
FFX County Last Day of School
High Sierra attends BOD Meeting
Evaluate Lifeguards/Pool Operation

8/19

December
Board of Directors Meeting
Board Training
CMG Contract AutoRenews
Review Pool Rules if Revising

6/17
6/11

7/15
TBD

Notes:
Board Meets 3rd Thursday of each month; Grounds contract expires 2022, Pool Contract expires 2023
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TBD
TBD
12/1

EXHIBIT F
Insurance Bids were requested from the following:





USI – pending response
Banker’s Insurance – pending response
Connie Phillips Insurance, Inc. – Declined, see below email.
CAU Insurance – Declined, see below email.

Response from Connie Phillips Insurance:
From: Connie Phillips [mailto:cpi@insurance-financial.net]
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Candace Lewis
Subject: RE: Hampton Chase Recreation Association - Bid Request

Candace,
Thank you for the opportunity to review this account. We submitted the information to several of our
standard carriers (that would be able to compete with State Farm). Unfortunately, all of them declined
for various reasons:
1. They would not insure 2 diving boards. Most are limited to 1 board
2. They would not insure the 2 diving boards with a swim team
3. They declined due to the water losses in 2018. Most of the carriers look back for 4 years and
these claims would only be 3 years old for the renewal.
Some suggestions:
1. Depending on the property premium, you may want to increase the property deductible from
$500 to $1,000
2. There is no non-owned auto liability on your policies.
3. I do not see any Directors and Officers Liability on your COI. Please be sure to verify this policy
includes “non-monetary” and “discrimination” coverage
4. I would recommend that you increase your umbrella liability – currently only $1M
Please let me know if you need further assistance.
Many Blessings,
Connie
Connie Phillips, CIC, EBP, CIRMS
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Response from CAU Insurance:

From: Michael Romano Jr. [mailto:mromano@cauinsure.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Candace Lewis
Cc: Lorraine Robinson
Subject: RE: Hampton Chase Recreation Association - Bid Request

Hello CandaceI’ve reviewed this with my underwriter and unfortunately, due to the presence of outside pool
memberships, we won’t be able to provide you with a quote. This violates one of our underwriting
guidelines. Thanks again for reaching out to me for a quote. Please let me know if I can work on a
proposal for any of your other communities.

Thanks
-Mike

Michael Romano, CIRMS, CPIA
Marketing Specialist
Community Association Underwriters of America, Inc.
9901 Business Parkway Suite B
Lanham, MD 20706
D 301-306-3040
C 703-434-2660
F 267-757-7469
www.alliant.com
www.cauinsure.com

CA License No. 0C36861
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EXHIBIT G

April

, 2021

Board of Directors
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Dear Board Members:
Enclosed, please find the draft audit for Hampton Chase Recreation Association for the years ended
December 31, 2020 and 2019.
Please sign and date the enclosed representation letter. The letter should be signed by either the
President or Treasurer of the Association and the management agent representative. This letter
needs to be returned to our office before the audit can be finalized.
Please send the Associations most recent financial statements (which should include the
balance sheet and income statement) to our office with the signed representation letter. We are
requesting this information to comply with auditing standards.
Please return the signed representation letter and most recent financial statements to our
office within 60 days from the date of this letter. This information can be mailed, faxed or
emailed to our office. Our email address is RLs@GGroupCPAs.com.
If we do not receive the above information within 60 days from the date of this letter, we may need to
perform additional audit procedures to satisfy ourselves that no material events have occurred from the
date that we completed our audit fieldwork through the date that we receive the signed representation
letter. These additional procedures would include examining the bank statements, minutes, financial
statements, general ledger and would also include inquiries of management and the board of directors.
We will bill the Association for these additional audit procedures at our hourly rates.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if there are any questions regarding the draft audit.
Sincerely,

Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C.
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
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INFORMATION INCLUDED WITH THE AUDIT
COVER LETTER - The audit report is issued in draft for the Association to review. The cover letter
explains what information must be returned to our office before the audit report (and other letters) can
be finalized.
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT - This is our report on the Association’s financial statements.
Once finalized, the Association may distribute this document, along with the audited financial
statements, notes to financial statements and any supplementary information in its entirety to
members, potential members, etc.
MANAGEMENT LETTER - The management letter is not a required communication under auditing
standards, but is a by-product of the audit. We generally issue a management letter to communicate
our comments and recommendations. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and
management.
COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE UNDER AU-C §260 - Under the
Clarified Statements of Auditing Standards AU-C §260 we are required to communicate audit matters
that, in our professional judgment, may be significant and relevant to those charged with governance
of the Association. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and management.
COMMUNICATION OF SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCIES AND/OR MATERIAL WEAKNESSES UNDER AU-C
§265 - Under the Clarified Statements of Auditing Standards AU-C §265, we are required to
communicate in writing any significant deficiencies and/or material weaknesses in the Association’s
internal controls. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of directors and management. If we did
not note any significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, no letter will be issued.
ADJUSTED TRIAL BALANCE AND ADJUSTING JOURNAL ENTRIES - These are the proposed audit
adjustments for the period under audit.
REPRESENTATION LETTER (Separate Attachment) - The representation letter is a letter from the
Association to us confirming that to the best of your knowledge and belief all information was
provided or disclosed to us. This letter needs to be signed by the President or Treasurer of the
Association and the management agent representative. The letter needs to be returned to our office
before the audit can be finalized.
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Board of Directors of
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hampton Chase Recreation Association,
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
income, members' equity and cash fl
statements.
Managements Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally
generally accepted in the United States
States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entitys
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entitys internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hampton Chase Recreation Association as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that information on
future major repairs and replacements on page 11 be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Financial Accounting Standards Board, which considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
formation because the limited procedures do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Reston, Virginia
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020

2019

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interest-Bearing Deposits
Assessments Receivable - Net
Accounts Receivable - Other
Income Taxes Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Total Assets

$

235,916
130,000
783
3,376
1,492
4,144

$

127,070
195,000
533
944
925
4,097

$

375,711

$

328,569

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments

$

2,479
78,815

$

1,498
95,467

$

81,294

$

96,965

Replacement Reserves
Operating Reserve
Unappropriated Members' Equity

$

253,894
3,341
37,182

$

200,883
3,341
27,380

Total Members' Equity

$

294,417

$

231,604

$

375,711

$

328,569

Total Liabilities

Total Liabilities
and Members' Equity
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See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020

2019

INCOME:
Assessments
Pool/Clubhouse
Interest
Late Fees
Bad Debt Recovery
Other

$

233,415
475
2,840
1,175
1,190
-

$

244,540
2,788
4,148
750
50

$

239,095

$

252,276

$

30,034
10,635
9,758
10,514
8,664
8,677
762
65,626
7,483
-

$

30,929
5,050
9,447
18,217
8,640
19,619
1,441
83,888
3,524
515
380

Total Expenses

$

152,153

$

181,650

Net Income before Contribution
to Reserves
Contribution to Reserves

$

86,942
(77,140)

$

70,626
(65,976)

Net Income

$

9,802

$

4,650

Total Income
EXPENSES:
Management
Legal, Audit and Tax Preparation
Insurance
Administrative
Landscaping
Common Area Maintenance
Trash Removal
Swimming Pool/Clubhouse
Janitorial
Bad Debt
Income Taxes
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

Replacement
Reserves
Balance as of December 31, 2018

$

Additions:
Contribution to Reserves
Net Income

Operating
Reserve

226,376

$

26,071

$

3,341

(3,341)

(2,900)
(5,990)
(67,789)
(11,740)
(3,050)
$

Additions:
Contribution to Reserves
Net Income

200,883

(2,900)
(5,990)
(67,789)
(11,740)
(3,050)
$

3,341

$

27,380

$

77,140

(3,158)
(20,971)
$

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

253,894

(3,158)
(20,971)
$
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231,604

77,140
9,802

9,802

Deductions:
Door Replacement
Pool

252,447

65,976
4,650

4,650

Deductions:
Interior Elements
Shade Structures
Pool
Chimney
Reserve Study

Balance as of December 31, 2020

$

Total
Members'
Equity

65,976

Inter-Equity Transfer

Balance as of December 31, 2019

-

Unappropriated
Members'
Equity

3,341

$

37,182

$

294,417

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020

2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income

$

9,802

$

4,650

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Bad Debt Expense (Recovery)

(1,190)

Decrease (Increase) in:
Assessments Receivable
Accounts Receivable - Other
Income Taxes Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

940
246
(567)
(47)

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Prepaid Assessments

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

515

877
(53)
(211)
5,540

(1,697)
(16,652)

1,865
89,201

$

(9,165)

$ 102,384

$

74,300
2,840
(24,129)
245,000
(180,000)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Received from Assessments (Reserves)
Received from Interest (Reserves)
Disbursed for Reserve Expenditures
Received from Interest-Bearing Deposits
Disbursed for Interest-Bearing Deposits

$

65,976
(189,920)
25,000
(40,000)

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities

$ 118,011

$ (138,944)

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

$ 108,846

$ (36,560)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

127,070

163,630

$ 235,916

$ 127,070

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash Paid for Income Taxes

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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$

800

$

1,100

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS:
The Association is organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia for
the purposes of maintaining and preserving the common property of the Association. The
Association is located in Fairfax, Virginia. There are 393 homes that belong to the
recreation association. Additionally, there are 506 homes that have the choice to join
annually. In 2020, six of these additional homes paid fees to the Association. The
Associations Board of Directors administers the operations of the Association.
NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A) Method of Accounting - The financial statements are presented on the accrual
method of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.
B) Member Assessments - Association members
members are subject to annual assessments to
Association's
provide funds for the Associatio
n's operating expenses and major repairs and replacements.
Assessment revenue is recognized as the related performance obligations are satisfied at
transaction amounts expected to be collected. The Associa
Association's
tion's performance obligations
related to its assessments are satisfied over time on a daily pro-rata basis using the input
method. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet date are stated at the amounts expected
to be collected from outstanding assessments from members. The Association's policy is to
retain legal counsel and place liens on the properties of homeowners whose assessments are
delinquent. Any excess assessments at year end are retained by the Association for use in the
succeeding year. The Association treats uncollectible assessments as credit losses. Methods,
inputs, and assumptions used to evaluate when assessments are considered uncollectible
include consideration of past experience and susceptibility to factors outside the Association's
control.

C) Common Property - Real property and common areas acquired from the declarant
and related improvements to such property are not recorded in the Association's financial
statements since the property cannot be disposed of at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
Common property includes, but is not limited to land, recreation facilities and other site
improvements.
D) Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions.
Such estimates affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. They also affect the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: (CONTINUED)
E) Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association
considers all highly liquid investments and interest-bearing deposits with an original maturity
date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES:
The Association's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future
major repairs and replacements. Accumulated funds are generally not available for
expenditures for normal operations.
reserve
The Association had a replacement rese
rve study conducted Reserve
Rese Advisors, Inc.
during 2019. The table included in Supplementary Information
Information on Future Major Repairs
and Replacements is based on this study.
The reserve study recommends a contributi
contribution
on to reserves of $74,300
$74,300 plus interest of
Association
$4,474 for 2020. For 2020, the Asso
ciation budgeted to contribute
contribute $74,300 and elected to
contribute $2,840 in interest income to reserves.

Funds are being accumulated in replacement reserves based on estimates of future
needs for repair and replacement of common property components. Actual expenditures
may vary from the estimated future expenditures and the variations may be material;
therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to
meet all future needs for major repairs and replacements. If additional funds are needed,
the Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association may increase regular assessments, pass
special assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds are available.
As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Association had designated $253,894 and
$200,883, respectively, for replacement reserves. These designated reserves were funded by
cash and interest-bearing deposits.
NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES:
For income tax purposes, the Association may elect annually to file either as an
exempt homeowners association or as an association taxable as a corporation. As an exempt
homeowners association, the Association's net assessment income would be exempt from
income tax, but its interest would be taxed. Electing to file as a corporation, the Association
is taxed on its net income from all sources (to the extent not capitalized or deferred) at
normal corporate rates after corporate exemption, subject to the limitation that operating
expenses are deductible only to the extent of income from members. For 2020 and 2019,
the income taxes were calculated using the exempt method.
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES: (CONTINUED)
The Associations policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an expense
when incurred. The Associations federal and state tax returns for the past three years
remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service and the Commonwealth of
Virginia.
NOTE 5 - CASH AND INTEREST-BEARING DEPOSITS:
As of December 31, 2020, the Association maintained its funds in the following
manner:
Cash and Cash
Interest-Bearing
Equivalents
Institution
Deposits
Mutual of Omaha
Morgan Stanley
(Various Institutions)
Totals

$

95,773

$

140,143
235,916

$

-

$

130,000
130,000

Cash and securities held at a SIPC member brokerage firm are insured by the SIPC for
up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The Association maintains funds in
a brokerage account which are subject to SIPC limits.
NOTE 6 - ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - NET:
The Association utilizes the allowance method of accounting for bad debt.
Individual receivables are written off as a loss when a determination is made that they are
non-collectible. Under the allowance method, collection efforts may continue and
recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognized as income in the year of
collection.
2020
2019
Assessments Receivable
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Assessments
Assessments Receivable - Net
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$
$

783
783

$ 1,723
(1,190)
$
533

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019
(CONTINUED)

NOTE 7 - FASB ASC 606 NEW ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE IMPLEMENTATION:
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued new guidance that created
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, in the Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC). Topic 606 supersedes the revenue recognition requirements in FASB ASC 972605, Real EstateCommon Interest Realty Associations, Revenue Recognition, and requires
the recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which a CIRA expects to be entitled in exchange for
those goods or services.
The Association adopted the new guidance as of January 1, 2019, using the modified
retrospective method of transition, which requires that the cumulative effect of the changes
charged
ged to beginning unappropriated members equity balance. The
related to the adoption be char
practical
Association applied the new guidance using the pr
actical expedient provided in Topic 606 that
allows the guidance to be applied only to contracts that were
were not complete as of January 1,
policies for
2019. Adoption of the new guidance resulted in changes to our accounting
ac
assessment income as previously described.
The adoption of the new revenue recognition guidance resulted in no changes to
balances as of January 1, 2019.

NOTE 8 - OPERATING RESERVE:
During 2019 the Association established an operating reserve for unforeseen
contingencies. As of December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Association had $3,341 as an
operating reserve. This fund was funded by cash and interest-bearing deposits.
NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through [date to be inserted upon
finalization], the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
Subsequent to year end, the Association approved a tree buffer project for
approximately $40,000.
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020
(UNAUDITED)

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by Reserve Advisors, Inc. during
2019 to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of common
property. Replacement costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the common property
components at the date of the study. The estimated replacement costs presented below do not take into
account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date the components will require
repair or replacement; however, the Associations replacement reserve study does take inflation into
consideration when evaluating future expenditures and recommended contributions to reserves.
The following has been extracted from the Association's replacement reserve study and presents
significant information about the components of common property.
2019
Estimated
Remaining
Useful Life
(Years)

Component
Exterior Clubhouse Elements
Interior Clubhouse Elements
Building Services Elements
Property Site Elements
Pool Elements

0-17
1-19
6-14
1-30+
3-27
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2019
Estimated
Replacement
Cost
$

99,220
152,460
27,500
177,000
1,509,415

Management Letter
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and the board of
directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.
April

, 2021

Board
Directors and Management
ard of Director
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Dear Board Members and Management:

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements
statemen off Hampton Chase Recreation
Association
ssociation as of December 31, 2020 and for the year then ended, in
in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the Associations internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Associations internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Associations internal
control.
However, during our audit, we became aware of matters that are opportunities for strengthening
internal controls and improving operating efficiency. This letter summarizes our comments and
suggestions regarding those matters.
Association Specific Comments
Financial Analysis
Associations budget their income evenly over a twelve-month period. When assessments become
delinquent, cash flow problems develop and the Association may have problems paying its monthly
expenses. Assessments receivable at a level of 3% or less of annual assessments indicates good
collection procedures and has a positive impact on cash flow, whereas a balance of more than 3% of
annual assessments suggests the Association may have future cash flow problems. As of December 31,
2020, the Association's assessments receivable balance of $783 was equal to less than 1% of annual
assessments. We commend the Association for maintaining a low assessments receivable balance of
less than 1% of annual assessments.
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As of December 31, 2020, the Association had a surplus of $40,523 in excess operating funds
(unappropriated members' equity and operating reserve). This represents 17% of annual assessments.
We commend the Association on maintaining excess operating funds within a level of 10% to 20% of
annual assessments. This procedure decreases the chance that potential operating deficits will consume
funds designated for replacement reserves.
The designated replacement reserves of $253,894 as of December 31, 2020 were funded by cash and
interest-bearing deposits.
Tax Refunds Receivable
As of December 31, 2020, the Association had outstanding tax refunds for 2017 of $73 due from the
Commonwealth of Virginia, and for 2019 of $487 due from the Internal Revenue Service. We
recommend the Association continue its efforts to collect these refunds.
In addition, during 2018 the Association paid the state of Virginia $127 in taxes plus $5.19 in interest
for 2017. It appears that the $200 estimated tax payment for 2017 was not applied by the state. We
recommend the Association continue efforts to obtain a refund.
Income Taxes
For 2020, we recommend the Association file using
using the exempt method.
Industry Standard Comments

The comments below are industry standard recommendations that we believe provide important
guidance to all associations, especially since the volunteers serving on the Associations Board of
Directors change periodically. The comments listed below do not imply that the Association is not in
compliance with these industry standard recommendations, but rather serve as reminders.
Insurance
We recommend the Association meet with its insurance agent at least annually to discuss insurance
coverage. The Association should make sure the insurance policies provide the necessary and
appropriate protection. In addition to all of the standard coverage that is usually recommended, the
Association should maintain appropriate crime and directors & officers (D&O) coverage. At a
minimum, the Association should maintain crime coverage that equals or exceeds the total of its
funds or as required by state law. It should be structured to include a defalcation or misappropriation
committed by a Board member, an employee of the Association, or employees of the management
company, including principals.
Investment Policy
The Association should have a conservative investment policy, which is structured around three
elements, in order of importance 1) safety, 2) liquidity and 3) yield. Because safety and liquidity are
of prime importance to any association, we recommend investments be limited to instruments of the
federal government, which are backed by its full faith and credit, and money market accounts and
certificates of deposit at insured institutions.
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Periodically, the Association should monitor its accounts for FDIC and SIPC coverage. The FDIC
insurance limit is $250,000 per financial institution. Cash and securities held at a SIPC member
brokerage firm are insured by the SIPC for up to $500,000, which includes $250,000 limit for cash. The
Association should also periodically check the ratings for all financial institutions used by the
Association.
Monitoring Activities
The Board of Directors is an integral part of the Associations internal controls. Each month the
individual board members should be performing monitoring activities. When performed routinely,
these monitoring activities strengthen the Associations internal controls and are essential to ensuring
the financial security of the Associations resources.
The Board of Directors should obtain and read the monthly financial statements as prepared and
presented by management. At a minimum, the financial statements should include a balance sheet,
income statement with budget to actual comparisons, a check register, a general ledger, and bank
statements with reconciliations. Variances and unusual transactions should be discussed with
management and resolved in a timely manner.
hould consider periodically reviewing randomly selected copies of paid
The Board of Directors should
invoices to ensure that the appropriate level of approval has occurred and that the approval is
appropriately documented. The Board of Directors
Directors should also consider selecting invoices from
vendors not recognized or not used on a regular basis.

We shall be pleased to discuss our comments and recommendations in greater detail and we are
always available to give advice on any financial matter. Please do not hesitate to contact us if there
are any questions regarding proper accounting procedures or the implementation of our suggested
changes.
Very truly yours,

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
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Communication with Those Charged with Governance under AU-C §260
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and the board of
directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
April

, 2021

Board of Directors and Management
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Dear Board Members and Management:

We have audited the financial statements of Hampton
as of December
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Associ
31,
1, 2020 and for the year then ended and
and
d have issued our report
report thereon. Professional
Profession standards require
accepted auditing
that we provide you with in
information
formation about our responsibilities
esponsibilities under generally
gene
standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have
communicated such information in our engagement letter. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.
Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards
As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to
express an opinion about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your oversight
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your
responsibilities.
Our responsibility for the supplementary information required by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, as described by professional standards, is to apply certain limited procedures to the information
about managements methods of preparing the information; however, we will not express an opinion
or any assurance on the information.
Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested.
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Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Association and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and
to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may result
from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of
laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the Association or to acts by management or
employees acting on behalf of the Association. We will generally communicate our significant findings
at the conclusion of the audit. However, some matters could be communicated sooner, particularly if
significant difficulties are encountered during the audit where assistance is needed to overcome the
difficulties or if the difficulties may lead to a modified opinion. We will also communicate any internal
control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional standards.
Significant Audit Matters
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Association are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the
Association
ciation during the year for which there is a lack
year. We noted no transactions entered into by the Asso
consensus.
of authoritative guidance or cons
ensus. All significant transactions
ons have been recognized in the
financial statements in the proper period.
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
current
based on managements knowledge and
and experience about past and cu
rrent events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly
particularly sensitive because
becau of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. There were no significant accounting estimates for the year under
audit.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was the
disclosure of subsequent events.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing
our audit.
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements
Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. The
adjusting journal entries have been provided to the Association and will be posted to the Associations
accounts, if appropriate. The journal entries are material, either individually or in the aggregate, but
are limited to individual account consolidations or reclassifications for financial statement presentation
purposes only.
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Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.
Management Representations
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter.
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a second opinion on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the Associations financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditors opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
facts.
consultant has all the relevant fa
cts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.
Other Audit Findings or Issues
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Associations auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Required Supplementary Information
With respect to the supplementary information required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board,
we applied certain limited procedures to the information, including inquiring of management about
their methods of preparing the information; comparing the information for consistency with
managements responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements; and obtaining certain representations from
management, including about whether the required supplementary information is measured and
presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines.
Very truly yours,

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION

Prepared by_____

Adjusted Trial Balance
for the period ended December 31, 2020

Reviewed by_____

Prior Period
(Adjusted)
12/31/2019

Account # / Description

Unadjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

Page

Ref #

Adjustments
Dr (Cr)

10015

Checking - CIT

105,681.05

10120

Deposit Certificates

195,000.00

10133

Morgan Stanley

10160

Assessments Receivable

10165

Allowance for Doubtful A/C

10172

Accrued Interest

943.92

943.92

AJE-1

(743.53)

10190

Income Taxes Receivable

925.19

583.12

AJE-3

909.07

10240

Prepaid Insurance

4,097.45

4,143.62

20120

Prepaid Assessments

(95,467.00)

(78,815.00)

20160

Accrued Expenses

(3,957.36)

(1,193.84)

20197

Resale Doc Fees

2,677.50

3,175.50

20410

Members Equity

(22,727.09)

(27,378.61)

24500

Reserve Use/Replace

91,799.00

25500

Replacment Reserves

(292,682.03)

(254,637.44)

25600

Reserve/ Operating

(3,341.00)

(3,341.00)

99990

Due To/Due From

(Profit) Loss

95,772.93

21,388.89

270,143.34

1,723.00

783.00

(1,190.00)

(1,190.00)

Adjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

Workpaper
Reference

95,772.93 B-1
AJE-1

130,000.00

130,000.00 B-2

AJE-1

(130,000.01)

140,143.33 B-2
783.00 E-1

AJE-2

1,190.00
200.39 B-2
1,492.19 T-1
4,143.62 G-1
(78,815.00) E-1

AJE-4

(1,284.17)

(2,478.01) N-1
3,175.50
(27,378.61) ***

AJE-5

743.54

(253,893.90) R-1
(3,341.00) R-1

(220.00)

(4,651.52)
0.00

41

(8,989.54)
0.00

1

(814.90)

(9,804.44)

0.00

0.00
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04/27/2021
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Account # / Description

HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION

Prepared by_____

Adjusted Trial Balance
for the period ended December 31, 2020

Reviewed by_____

Prior Period
(Adjusted)
12/31/2019

Unadjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

30100

Assessment

30171

Late Fee

30190

Pool and Clubhouse

30196

Pool Pass Income

30220

Community Room Income

30260

Misc. Income

30270

Interest

30290

Bad Debt Recovery

50400

Bad Debt Expense

515.00

51000

Telephone

706.49

820.72

51020

Postage

1,711.35

630.85

51030

Office Expenses

9,195.81

4,266.74

51047

Bonuses

1,606.21

51090

Legal

3,855.00

51092

Legal Fees Reimburse

51110

Audit

51120

Management

51125

Page

Ref #

Adjustments
Dr (Cr)

Adjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

Workpaper
Reference

(225,935.00)

(229,905.00)

(750.00)

(1,175.00)

(1,175.00)

(18,605.00)

(3,510.00)

(3,510.00) Y-1

(229,905.00) Y-1

(2,225.00)
(562.50)

(475.00)

(475.00)

(50.00)
(4,148.37)

(3,583.41)

AJE-1
AJE-2

AJE-4

743.54
(1,190.00)

102.00

(2,839.87) Y-2
(1,190.00) F-1

922.72
630.85

AJE-3

(109.07)

4,157.67

10,092.66

10,092.66 X-1

(1,855.00)

(2,608.00)

(2,608.00)

3,050.00

3,150.00

3,150.00 X-1

29,322.69

30,033.94

30,033.94 X-1

Management Schedule B

6,600.55

3,343.50

51274

Swim Team

2,000.00

61050

Cleaning Contract

3,523.91

61075

Electrical Repairs

61140

Pool Supplies

61145

AJE-4

1,169.00

4,512.50

7,482.92

7,482.92

119.00

119.00

5,180.36

3,007.80

3,007.80

Pool Repairs

1,707.26

610.00

610.00

61146

Pool Water

5,372.34

3,900.93

61150

Pool Management

60,900.00

50,940.00

61152

Pool Phone

313.74

347.32

61180

Grounds Contract

7,389.96

8,664.00

8,664.00 X-1

61200

General Maint. & Repairs

3,254.11

7,256.20

7,256.20

42

AJE-4

(149.83)

2

3,751.10 X-1
50,940.00 X-1
347.32
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION

Prepared by_____

Adjusted Trial Balance
for the period ended December 31, 2020

Reviewed by_____

Prior Period
(Adjusted)
12/31/2019

Account # / Description

Unadjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

Page

Ref #

Adjustments
Dr (Cr)

Adjusted
Balance
Dr (Cr)

Workpaper
Reference

61220

Security System

1,302.00

1,302.00

1,302.00

61250

Trash Removal

1,441.31

761.50

761.50

61575

Capital Improvements

61581

Snow Removal Contract

3,329.45

61587

Landscaping

1,250.00

71030

Electricity

7,143.95

5,456.30

71036

Cable TV

1,270.88

1,350.78

1,350.78

71050

Insurance

9,446.98

9,757.83

9,757.83 G-1

71140

Income Taxes

380.00

800.00

79500

Expense Reimb

90000

Transfers to Reserves

90005

Transfer Reserve Interest

(Profit) Loss

11,734.00

65,976.00

43

AJE-3

163.00

5,619.30

(800.00)

288.47

288.47 X-1

74,300.00

74,300.00 R-1

3,583.41

(4,651.52)

AJE-4

(8,989.54)

AJE-5

(743.54)

(814.90)

2,839.87 R-1

(9,804.44)
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HAMPTON CHASE RECREATION ASSOCIATION

2438-A17
04/27/2021
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Account #

Adjusting Journal Entries
for the period ended December 31, 2020

Account Name / Description

12/31/2020

10120
30270
10133
10172

Page

Debits

AJE

Credits

1

Deposit Certificates
Interest
Morgan Stanley
Accrued Interest

130,000.00
743.54
130,000.01
743.53

TO RECORD CASH PER BANK STATEMENTS
12/31/2020

10165
30290

AJE

2

Allowance for Doubtful A/C
Bad Debt Recovery

1,190.00
1,190.00

TO RECORD CURRENT YEAR ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ASSESSMENTS
12/31/2020

10190
51030
71140

AJE

3

Income Taxes Receivable
Office Expenses
Income Taxes

909.07
109.07
800.00

TO RECORD CURRENT YEAR INCOME TAXES
12/31/2020

51000
51125
61146
71030
20160

AJE

4

Telephone
Management Schedule B
Pool Water
Electricity
Accrued Expenses

102.00
1,169.00
149.83
163.00
1,284.17

TO RECORD ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PER AUDITOR'S SEARCH
12/31/2020

25500
90005

AJE

5

Replacment Reserves
Transfer Reserve Interest

743.54
743.54

TO ADJUST INTEREST CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES

Totals

44

135,020.15

135,020.15
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Representation Letter
This letter needs to be signed by the Board President or Treasurer and management representative, if applicable, and
returned to our office within 60 days.
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200
Reston, Virginia 20191
Dear Auditors:
The representation letter is provided in connection with your audits of the financial statements of Hampton Chase
Recreation Association which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related
statements of income, members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements (collectively, the “financial statements”), for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial
statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).
Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. Items are considered
material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information that, in light of
surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would
be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission or misstatement that is monetarily small in
amount could be considered material as a result of qualitative factors.
We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, the following representations made to you during your audits:
Financial Statements
•

We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter, including our
responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements. In regard to the nonattest services outlined in our engagement letter to be performed by you, we have –
o Assumed all management responsibilities.
o Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the services.
o Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.
o Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

•

The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S. GAAP.

•

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

•

We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control to
prevent and detect fraud.

•

Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value,
are reasonable.

•

Related party relationships and transactions have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with U.S. GAAP.

•

All events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP requires adjustment
or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.
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•

We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have proposed, and they have been posted to
the Association’s accounts, if appropriate.

•

ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) Section A – Summary and Amendments
that Create Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and Other Assets and Deferred Costs with Customers (Subtopics 340-40) has been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in accordance with
FASB ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. All contracts underlying revenue recognized in
the financial statements have commercial substance and have been approved by appropriate parties. We
have considered side agreements, implied promises, and unstated customary business practices in
identifying performance obligations in the contracts. We have implemented the new accounting standard
in accordance with the transition guidance prescribed in the ASU. We have sufficient and appropriate
documentation supporting all estimates and judgements underlying the amounts recorded and disclosed in
the financial statements.

•

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S.
GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning pending litigation, claims, or assessments.

•

Significant estimates and material concentrations have been properly disclosed in accordance with U.S.
GAAP and are complete and accurate.

•

That no subsequent event has occurred that would require adjustment to the accounting estimates or
disclosures included in the financial statements.

•

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the Association is contingently liable, have been properly
recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

•

Transfers or designations of equity balance or inter-equity borrowings have been properly authorized and
approved and have been properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

•

Uncollectible inter-equity loans have been properly accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S.
GAAP.

Information Provided
•

We have provided you with:
o Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, such as records (including information obtained from
outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), documentation, and other matters.
o Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.
o Unrestricted access to persons within the Association from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.

•

We have fully disclosed to you all terms of contracts that affect the amount and timing of revenue
recognized in the financial statements, including price adjustments, side agreements, implicit provisions,
unstated customary business practices, or other arrangements (written or oral).

•

We have provided you with minutes of meetings of the Board of Directors.

•

We have provided you with communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance with, or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices, if any.
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•

All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in the financial
statements.

•

We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

•

We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the Association and involves:
o Management,
o Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
o Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

•

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Association’s financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

•

We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with laws and
regulations whose effects should be considered when preparing financial statements.

•

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims or
assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance with U.S.
GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning pending litigation, claims, or assessments.

•

We have disclosed to you the identity of the Association’s related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

•

Except as made known to you and disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, the Association has
satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset
been pledged as collateral. If applicable, we have reviewed our long lived assets for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances have indicated that the carrying amount of assets might not be
recoverable and have appropriately recorded the adjustment.

•

Assessments receivable recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for
assessments or other charges arising on or before the balance sheet date and have been reduced to their
estimated net realizable value.

•

We have reviewed with our insurance agent the adequacy of our insurance coverage, including compliance
with any statutory or documentary requirements.

•

We acknowledge our responsibilities for presenting the required supplementary information (RSI) in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. The RSI is measured and presented within prescribed guidelines, and the
methods of measurement and presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have
disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and
presentation of the RSI. The Association had a study conducted in 2019. Amounts accumulated in the
replacement reserves may or may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs and
replacements. If additional funds are needed, the Board of Directors, on behalf of the Association may
increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs and replacements until funds
are available.

•

We understand that the Association is responsible for the choice of income tax filing method and the
consequences thereof. The Association’s allocation of expenses against exempt and nonexempt function
income conforms to IRS rules, which require that the allocation be made “on a reasonable basis.” We have
adequately documented such allocation.
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•

We have disclosed to you all material events, if any, that would require adjustments to, or disclosure in, the
financial statements. In addition, we represent that no other material events have occurred since you completed
your audit fieldwork on April 9, 2021 and through the date of this letter. Examples of material events include,
but are not limited to, contracts for replacement reserve expenditures, losses due to a fire, changes in ongoing
litigation or new litigation and approval of special assessments. Material events that have occurred are:
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
December 31, 2020 and 2019
Management Representative:
Signature

Printed Name

Date

Printed Name

Date

President/Treasurer:
Signature

Client ID# 2438
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Proposal for Audit & Tax Services

www.GoldklangGroupCPAs.com
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Who We Are

Goldklang Group CPAs is the area’s leading
CPA firm specialized in providing audit, tax, budget,
and consulting services to Common Interest Realty
Associations (CIRAs).
With more than 40 years of experience, our firm possesses superior
knowledge and understanding of the unique accounting needs and operations
of homeowners associations, condominiums and cooperatives. This expertise
and experience allows us to deliver exceptional personalized service to our
clients that assist them in achieving their goals.
Our accountants are passionate about what they do and committed to
working with our clients to achieve the best outcome. They possess superior
knowledge of the accounting and tax issues facing community associations.
We pride ourselves on this and in providing clients with quality products that
far exceed industry standards.

The Goldklang Advantage
Our firm is 100% dedicated to providing audit and tax
services to Common Interest Realty Associations (CIRA).

Superior knowledge of audit and tax issues facing
community associations with an exceptional understanding
of how community associations operate.
Our accountants deliver a high-degree of personalized,
hands-on service working closely with on-site and offsite property management representatives and Board of
Directors in conducting field work.
Consistently at the forefront of any tax law changes and
interpretations that may affect our clients.
Proactive corporate philosophy to always deliver more by
providing guidance in specialized areas that are unique to
our clients.
Our work has been independently peer reviewed since 1991
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA) Private Companies Practice Section (PCPS) –
receiving the highest rating available of “pass” every time.

Contact
Information
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Ste 200
Reston, Virginia 20191
703-391-9003 tel
703-391-9004 fax
800-934-7006 toll-free
866-416-9212 toll-free fax
cpas@ggroupcpas.com

www.GGroupCPAs.com
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We are a large luxury high
rise condo - well managed
and well financed with a sterling
reputation. Goldklang has been
our partner for well over a
decade and has kept us sailing
a steady course through many a
choppy sea. You couldn’t have a
better partner for this journey.

Our Expertise

Board President

Our firm manages over 150

Auditing
Goldklang Group CPAs follows generally accepted auditing standards (GAAS)
to perform audits, but we go above and beyond these standards by performing
certain procedures that are extremely beneficial to our clients. Some of the
procedures include examining a large percentage of the paid invoices and
reconciling payments made to vendors to the signed contracts. Often, we
are the last ones to look at the Association’s records and we find duplicate
payments or overpayments that result in savings for our clients.

community associations.
Goldklang Group is the auditor
and tax provider of choice for
most of our portfolio. Not because
they are the biggest, but because
they are the best. Prompt,
professional and thorough, we
count on Goldklang Group to
work with integrity and focus
for our clients. The information

Taxation

they provide greatly assists us

Our tax department strives to keep informed of any tax law changes that
may affect homeowner associations, condominiums, or cooperatives. We are
dedicated to providing accurate tax returns to our clients in a timely manner,
and to filing tax extensions on time. We provide guidance in specialized areas
that are unique to our clients, such as the treatment of declarant warranty
settlements and proceeds for the condemnation of common area land. Since
we are solely focused on CIRAs, we have developed a unique expertise and go
above and beyond providing tax services to our clients

in providing excellent financial
advice to our Boards of Directors.
Property Manager

The accountants at
Goldklang provide superior
and professional accounting
service to their clients and are
always available to address

Consulting

particular accounting and tax

We are available to consult with our clients in areas such as these:

questions that may arise. They
take pride in doing high quality

• Budget Development Consultation

accounting and tax work on a

• Guidelines for Capitalization of Assets

timely basis. I recommend

• Investment Procedures and Guidelines

them highly.

• Accounting Procedures
• Analyzing Bank Loan Options

Attorney
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What to Expect from the Audit Process
Management Letter – The management letter is not a required
communication under auditing standards, but is a by-product
of the audit. We generally issue a management letter to
communicate our comments and recommendations. Use of this
letter is restricted to the board of directors and management.

The Engagement
Our firm is engaged to perform the services outlined in this
proposal once the engagement letter is signed and returned to
our office. Once we receive the signed engagement letter, we will
contact the previous auditing firm, if any, for required information
we will need to begin the audit. We will also work with the
board of directors and management agent representative for
any necessary information we may need in order to begin the
fieldwork.

Communication with Those Charged with Governance under
AU-C §260 – Under AU-C §260, we are required to communicate
audit matters that, in our professional judgment, may be
significant and relevant to those charged with governance of the
Association. Use of this letter
is restricted to the board of
directors and management.

We’re more than your accountant – we’re your partner who brings a

Communication of Significant
Deficiencies and/or Material
well as accounting expertise that can help you enhance your operations.
Weaknesses
under
AU-C
§265 – Under AU-C §265, we
are required to communicate
in writing any significant
Fieldwork
deficiencies and/or material weaknesses in the Association’s
internal controls. Use of this letter is restricted to the board of
Our audit fieldwork will begin once the financial statements for
directors and management. If we did not note any significant
the period under audit have been prepared. If the draft or final
deficiencies or material weaknesses, no letter will be issued.
audit is needed by a certain date, please let us know in advance,
so that we can make every effort to accommodate the request.
Adjusted Trial Balance and Adjusting Journal Entries –These are

unique combination of specialized experience and skills to the table, as

the proposed audit adjustments for the period under audit.

Audit Report - Draft
Audit Report - Final

Once we complete the audit, a draft copy of the audit will be
provided to the Association for review. The draft package will
include the following information:

After the board and the management company have reviewed
and accepted the audit, the representation letter will need
to be signed and returned to our office. Once we process the
completed representation letter, the audit will be finalized. Our
office will provide you with a copy of the final audit in electronic
format. Bound copies will be provided upon request.

Cover Letter – The audit report is issued in draft for the
Association to review. The cover letter explains what information
must be returned to our office before the audit report (and other
letters) can be finalized.

As an added service to our clients, we are available to meet with
the board and management to present the final audit and answer
any questions you may have. Additional fees apply. Additionally,
even though we audit your financial statements on an annual
basis, we are available throughout the year for questions. We do
not charge for routine questions and are happy to be a resource
for board members and managers.

Independent Auditor’s Report – This is our report on the
Association’s financial statements. Once finalized, the Association
may distribute this document, along with the audited financial
statements, notes to financial statements and any supplementary
information in its entirety to members, potential members, etc.
Representation Letter – The representation letter is a letter
from the Association to us confirming, that to the best of your
knowledge and belief, all information was provided or disclosed
to us. This letter needs to be signed by the President or Treasurer
of the Association and the management agent representative,
and returned to our office before the audit can be finalized.

52

DocuSign Envelope ID: C61B1FE3-37D2-42AC-8E57-D41D6B64ED9E

Meet our Principals

Howard A. Goldklang, CPA, MBA
Howard Goldklang is founder and president of
Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C. He has been active
in the auditing of condominiums and community
associations since 1974. Howard is a founder and
a past president of the Washington Metropolitan
Chapter of Community Associations Institute
(CAI). On CAI’s national level, he is immediate past President of
the Foundation for Community Association Research. Howard
is the author of CAI’s GAP report “The Role of the Association
Treasurer“, co-editor and one of the authors of the CAI GAP
report “A Guide to Replacement Reserve Funds and LongTerm Reserve Funding“, and is contributing financial editor
to CAI’s magazine, Common Ground. He is a member of CAI’s
Property Management Development Program Faculty and a
member of its “Task Force for Transition from Developer to
Association Control”. Howard is licensed in Virginia, Maryland,
North Carolina, Texas, and the District of Columbia.

Metropolitan area. Anne has also developed the firm’s innovative
process for our association ballot counting service. Anne
maintains her CPA license in Virginia, Maryland and the District
of Columbia.

S. Gail Moore, CPA
Gail Moore was admitted as a shareholder
in January 2004. She received her
Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting
in May 1991 from George Mason
University in Fairfax, Virginia. She joined
the firm in January 1992. During her years
with our firm, she has been responsible for the audits of some
of the largest and most complex associations in the Washington
Metropolitan area. Gail currently manages the Tax Department,
which includes federal and state income tax return preparation
for all of our firm’s clients as well as tax research for firm clients.
She has also continued her involvement in the audit process by
supervising audit staff and completing audits. Gail is licensed in
Virginia, Maryland and the District of Columbia.

Donald E. Harris, CPA
Donald Harris has been in public accounting and
a member of Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C. since
1982. Admitted as a shareholder in 1991, he
now serves as the firm’s principal in charge of
quality control. Don has extensive experience
in accounting and tax preparation for common
interest realty associations. Since becoming certified in
1985, Don has been a member of national, state, and local
CPA societies. He has served on the Community Association
Institute’s Membership/ Chapter Advisory Committee and
was a member of its National Accountant’s Committee. He
has served on the Audit and Accounting Committee for the
Virginia Society of CPA’s. Don has also published articles
for the Ledger Quarterly accountants’ magazine. He has
been involved with the George Mason University Alumni
Association, serving as past treasurer. He has also served as
his homeowner’s association treasurer. Don is licensed in
Virginia, Maryland and the District of Columbia.

Jeremy W. Powell, CPA
Jeremy Powell joined the firm in 1998
after earning a B.B.A. in Accounting
from Averett University. Jeremy obtained
his CPA license in 2001 and is currently
licensed in Virginia, Maryland and the
District of Columbia. He is a member of the
Virginia Society of CPAs and the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (AICPA).

Renee L. Watson, CPA
Renee Watson joined the firm in 1999
after earning a B.B.A. in Accounting from
James Madison University. Renee obtained
her CPA license in 2003 and is currently
licensed in Virginia, Maryland and the
District of Columbia. She is a member of the
local chapter of Community Associations
Institute (CAI) and has served as a committee member. She is
also a member of the Virginia Society of CPAs and the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

Anne M. Sheehan, CPA
Anne Sheehan began her career with Goldklang
Group CPAs, P.C. in January 1991, and was
admitted as a shareholder in January 2004.
She received her Bachelor of Science degree
in Accounting from George Mason University
in Fairfax, Virginia. Anne has developed a
thorough expertise in the auditing of common interest realty
associations. She is actively involved in the audits of many of
the largest and most complex associations in the Washington
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ARE ALL AUDITS
THE SAME?
Questions to Ask
Before Hiring an
Auditing Firm

Q

Audit reports from different CPA firms may look the same,
but do you really know the amount of work and expertise
that went into performing your audit? Is your Association
getting the most benefit for the money paid for the audit?

A CPA firm’s quality control process is essential to ensure the firm is
following audit and accounting standards. Our firm’s quality control
process is multi-layered, both with audit work papers and audit
reports. The audit fieldwork is performed by an auditor and once
completed, the audit report and work papers are reviewed in detail
by the principal-in-charge. The audit report is then reviewed by a staff
accountant and a technical reviewer before going to the client in draft
format and by a principal at finalization.

Audits can be designed in many ways to meet auditing
standards and audit reports have required standard wording,
so audit reports may look similar. However, the underlying
work that the auditor performs to support the audit report
is important. Before you hire an auditing firm, make sure you
understand the work the firm will do for your Association. It
could save you thousands of dollars!

Q

What is your firm’s quality control process?

Q

How much experience does the firm
have in auditing Common Interest Realty
Associations (CIRAs)?

Does the auditor obtain an
understanding of the Association’s
internal controls during the audit?

It is important for the auditor to obtain an understanding of the internal
controls so the audit fieldwork can be properly planned and the auditor
can let the Association know if there are any internal control areas
to be improved. Our firm obtains an understanding of the internal
controls each year. We ask questions of the board, management agent
and property manager to obtain our understanding of the internal
controls. We also perform walk-throughs of the important internal
controls during our audit fieldwork.

It is important to know your auditor understands CIRAs and their
unique accounting needs and operations. Our firm specializes in
providing audit and tax services exclusively to CIRAs, and we have
been doing this for more than 40 years.
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Q

Q

How many hours will the auditor spend
on the audit fieldwork?

The quality and quantity of the audit fieldwork has a direct
impact on the quality of the audit and the benefit the Association
gets out of having an audit conducted. In accordance with our
firm’s policy, a majority of the hours on the audit engagement are
devoted to the audit fieldwork.

Q

Do you look at our bank statements,
paid invoices and contracts during the
audit fieldwork?

For most Associations, expenses are the one area of the financial
statements that are variable and subject to more risk. Therefore,
examining bank statements, activity in bank accounts, paid
invoices, and contracts should be an important part of the audit.
Our firm looks at all of these records and more. We schedule all of
the Association’s bank account activity for the year. We reconcile
the cash receipts from the bank statement to the general ledger
to ensure the Association’s funds remained in the Association’s
bank account during the year. We trace cash transfers and
reconcile the interest earned from the bank statement to the
general ledger. We examine supporting documents for 70%80% of the disbursements to ensure the disbursements are
for services provided to the Association and are not duplicate
payments. We also reconcile payments made to vendors to the
contracts approved by the board. We are often the last ones to
look at these records. Our firm finds hundreds of thousands of
dollars in duplicate payments or overpayments each year that are
refunded to our clients.

Who will prepare our tax returns?

CIRA taxation issues can be complex and are often very unique. The
Association needs a CPA firm that knows the tax issues that CIRAs
encounter. Our firm has a separate, fully staffed tax department
that makes sure our clients don’t pay more taxes than required.
Tax returns are prepared and signed by a CPA. We also handle tax
research for our clients. Our tax return preparation process also
includes a multi-layered quality control process.
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Goldklang Group CPAs, P.C.
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200
Reston, Virginia 20191

HAS YOUR AUDITOR

We Found Our Clients
Over $2.2 Million in
Just Two Years.
Our firm takes pride in the quality of work, level of
detail and expertise that we bring to our clients.

Through the detailed work that we perform on audits, which
includes examining numerous Association documents such
as bank statements, paid invoices and contracts, we often
identify duplicate payments, overpayments, payments
submitted for other associations and over payments of
taxes. This has saved our clients millions of dollars!

703-391-9003 tel
703-391-9004 fax
www.GGroupCPAs.com

SAVED

YOUR ASSOCIATION?

To quantify how much we have saved our clients, we began
keeping a schedule of savings we found starting July 1, 2018. In
just two years, through June 30, 2020, the total savings exceeded
$2.2 million.
While we cannot guarantee that we will find savings for every
client, the audit and tax procedures we have designed and
perform for each audit and tax return have demonstrated the
benefit our work provides to our clients.

Category

# of Occurences

Amount

Overpayment of Invoices

49

$726,061

Duplicate Payment of Invoices

104

$442,642

Invoices Paid for Another Association

79

$291,941

Overpayment of Taxes

4

$179,745

Funds Deposited into Another Association's Account

6

$87,223

Fraud

6

$46,882

Assessments Not Charged

9

$42,695

Cash Withdrawals without Support

4

$57,820

Missing Certificate of Deposit

1

$12,450

Missing Income

14

$179,363

Other (i.e. Bank Error)

15

$134,374

Total

291

$ 2,201,196

56

DocuSign Envelope ID: C61B1FE3-37D2-42AC-8E57-D41D6B64ED9E

Engagement Letter
May 12, 2021
Board of Directors and Management
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Dear Board of Directors and Management:
We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Hampton Chase
Recreation Association for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022. The following pages of
this engagement letter outline the objectives of the engagement and professional fees.
We will audit the financial statements of Hampton Chase Recreation Association, which comprise
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2022, and the related statements of income,
members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. The document we submit to you will include supplementary information about future
major repairs and replacements required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) if
the Association has a replacement reserve study. Although we will apply certain limited
procedures with respect to the required supplementary information, we will not audit the
information and will not express an opinion on it. Also, if the Association wishes to present
supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, that information will be
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, and our auditor’s report will provide an opinion
on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Audit Objective
The objective of our audit is the expression of an opinion about whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America and will include tests of your accounting records and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written
report upon completion of our audit of the Association’s financial statements. Our report will be
addressed to the Board of Directors of the Association. We cannot provide assurance that an
unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinion or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph. If our opinion is
other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If circumstances occur
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related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence,
or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the financial statements caused by
error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional
judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements,
we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including
declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing from the engagement.
Audit Procedures
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts and may include direct confirmation of certain assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected owners, creditors, and financial institutions. Our procedures will not
determine whether the funds designated for future major repairs and replacements are adequate to
meet such future costs because such a determination is outside the scope of the engagement. We
may also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement and they
may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit and before the audit
can be finalized, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial
statements and related matters.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the Association or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the Association.
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk
that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly
planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition,
an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we
will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial
reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. Our responsibility as auditors
is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we
are not engaged as auditors.
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the Association and its environment,
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not
designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control.
Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate
to you and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be
communicated under professional standards.
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Other Services
We will also prepare the Association's federal and state income tax returns for the years ended
December 31, 2021 and 2022. During our audit, if applicable, we will provide certain nonattest
services such as the preparation of the financial statements and related notes to the financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, reconciliation of
general ledger account balances, cash to accrual conversions, and depreciation and amortization
calculations based on information provided by you. We will perform the services in accordance
with applicable professional standards, including the Statements on Standards for Tax Services
issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The other services are limited to the financial statement preparation services, and any other
nonattest and tax services previously identified. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve
the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming
management responsibilities. We will advise you with regard to tax positions taken in the
preparation of the tax return, but responsibility for the tax returns remains with you.
Management Responsibilities
You are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls, relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and
application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You are also
responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1)
access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the association from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken
as a whole.
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the Association
involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3)
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your
responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected
fraud affecting the Association received in communications from employees, former employees,
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the
Association complies with applicable laws and regulations. You are responsible for the preparation
of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that
contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree
to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information
that includes our report thereon.
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You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the tax services, financial statement
preparation services, and any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by
designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or
experience; evaluate the adequacy and the results of the services; and accept responsibility for
them.
With regard to electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial
statements published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites
are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site
with the original document.
Discontinuation of Services
Should the Association decide to terminate this agreement for any reason after completion of the
first year’s engagement, but prior to the commencement of audit fieldwork for the second or
subsequent year, notice must be provided in email or by mail.
If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, inability to obtain necessary financial records,
or for any other reason not provided for in this letter, our engagement letter will be deemed to have
been completed upon written notification of termination even if we have not issued a report. You
will be invoiced for time expended through the date of termination and any out-of-pocket costs.
In the event we have not received the signed engagement letter within 120 days of issuance, the
engagement letter will be voided. You may thereafter request reissuance of an engagement letter,
which will be dated as per the date of reissuance.
Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other
We understand that you and your management agent will provide all documents and other evidence
requested by our firm to complete our audit.
Donald E. Harris, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it.
Our fee for the preparation of the December 31, 2021 and 2022 audits will be $2,850 and $2,900,
respectively. Our fee for the preparation of the federal and state income tax returns will be $400 per
year. As part of our audit process, we may need to confirm the Association’s bank account balances.
Many banks require our firm to use a third-party service to confirm bank accounts and we will bill
the Association for the direct cost incurred for any bank confirmations. Currently, the cost is $29 per
account confirmed.
The fees above are based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. Fee adjustments may be
needed due to management or financial reporting changes, such as change in management agents,
special assessments or borrowings, etc. We will bill for changes to the draft audit that are at the
request of the Association. If the Association requests us to attend meetings, we will bill for such
meetings at our hourly rates.
Our fees for audit services will be billed when we issue the draft audit report and for tax services when
the tax returns are prepared, if applicable. We reserve the right to progress bill. Invoices are payable
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upon receipt. A late payment fee of 2% may be charged to all balances not paid within 30 days of
invoice date. We reserve the right to suspend our services or to withdraw from this engagement in the
event that any of our invoices are deemed delinquent.
Representation Letter and Issuance of Final Audit
An audit representation letter will be included with the draft audit. This letter is required by auditing
standards and is needed to finalize the audit. It must be signed by the Board President or Treasurer
and a management representative. The signed letter must be returned to our office within 60 days of
the date of the draft audit with most recent financial statements to our office. If not received within
60 days, we will bill the Association for additional audit procedures at our standard hourly rates.
These additional audit procedures are required if the representation letter is past due. Once the audit
has been finalized, we will provide you with an electronic copy of the audit report.
If we do not receive the signed engagement letter before the income tax extension filing deadline, we
will automatically prepare income tax extensions. If the engagement letter is subsequently not
accepted, we will bill $100 for the income tax extension preparation.
The signed engagement letter must be submitted by email, fax, or mail to:
Goldklang Group CPAs, PC
1801 Robert Fulton Drive, Suite 200
Reston, Virginia 20191
Email: cpas@ggroupcpas.com
Fax: 703.391.9004
We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and look forward to working with you in the upcoming
year. We believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If the
above is acceptable to you, please sign below and return this letter to us, retaining a copy for your
files.
Please contact us with any questions.
Very truly yours,

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.

RESPONSE:
This letter sets forth the understanding of Hampton Chase Recreation Association:
Board Representative:
Hampton Chase Recreation Association

Signature

Printed Name

2438 E1221 1222
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Acknowledgment of Management Responsibilities
May 12, 2021
Management Agent for
Hampton Chase Recreation Association
Dear Management Agent:
We are pleased to confirm your acknowledgment of management responsibilities for the services
we are to provide for Hampton Chase Recreation Association for the years ended December 31,
2021 and 2022.
We will audit the financial statements of Hampton Chase Recreation Association, which comprise
the balance sheets as of December 31, 2021 and 2022, and the related statements of income,
members' equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements. We will also prepare the Association's federal and state income tax returns for the
years ended December 31, 2021 and 2022. During our audit, if applicable, we will provide certain
nonattest services such as the preparation of the financial statements and related notes to the
financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles,
reconciliation of general ledger account balances, cash to accrual conversions, and depreciation
and amortization calculations based on information provided by you. We will perform the services
in accordance with applicable professional standards, including the Statements on Standards for
Tax Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Management Responsibilities
You are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls, relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities under your control; for the
selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You are
also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for
the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with
(1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the company from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.
Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
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misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken
as a whole.
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls for the activities
under your control to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected
fraud affecting the Association involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant
roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud affecting the Association received in communications from employees,
former employees, regulators, or others. You are responsible for the preparation of the
supplementary information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and
indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. Where applicable, you also
agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary
information that includes our report thereon.
You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statement preparation
services and any other nonattest services we provide (not including tax services); oversee the
services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill,
knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and the results of the services; and accept
responsibility for them.
With regard to electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial
statements published electronically on your Internet website, you understand that electronic sites
are a means of distributing information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site
with the original document.
Very truly yours,

GOLDKLANG GROUP CPAs, P.C.
RESPONSE:
This letter sets forth the acknowledgment of management responsibilities for the services we are
to provide for Hampton Chase Recreation Association:
Management Representative:

Signature

Printed Name

2438 E1221 1222
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EXHIBIT H

_______________________________________________________

2021 Professional Cleaning service proposal
13788

Prepared for
Hampton Chase Clubhouse

_______________________________________________________

Submitted by:
CLEAN CHOICES INC.
703.499.0890
services@cleanchoices.net
May 10th, 2021
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May 10th, 2021

Cardinal Management Group
C/O Hampton Chase
4330 Prince William Pkwy, Suite 201
Woodbridge, Va. 22192

Dear Client,
Thank you for the opportunity to continue providing you with a proposal for cleaning your
property. I believe that you have before you a proposal that will exceed your high expectations.
At Clean Choices Inc. we are proud to say that we do our job well and safely. We believe in
achieving excellence in all that we do. We also believe in providing our customers with professional
service, so they can rest assured that their building is in good hands. At Clean Choices Inc we
guarantee that through efficient administration we will not only be competitive in terms of cost, but
also will most certainly be the best-qualified contractor for the task at hand.
Thank you for the opportunity to bid on your cleaning needs. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely,

Eduardo Mont-Ros
Eduardo Mont-Ros, Pres.
Clean Choices Inc.
services@cleanchoices.net
703-499-0890
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WELCOME TO CLEAN CHOICES INC.
Clean Choices Inc. is a full-service cleaning contractor, serving Northern Virginia. We specialize in
providing professional cleaning services to commercial building owners and managers and a
residential cleaning company providing all types of cleaning tasks as well.
Clean Choices Inc. will provide you with the standards of cleanliness that your building requires, at
a price that makes sense. And price, while important, is only one of the factors that must be
considered when choosing your cleaning contractor.
These are some of the things Clean Choices Inc. can do for you.
1. Provide you with a clean, safe, and healthy environment for your residents and guests.
• Clean buildings project a first-class image.
• Clean buildings improve the longevity of the building.
• Healthy buildings ensure a working environment free from contaminates.
2. Offer you a full-service partnership for all your building maintenance needs.
•

With our service, you’ll no longer have to worry about restroom and cleaning supplies
and equipment, because we manage it all for you and provide our own supplies and
equipment.

•

We provide quick response to your needs and offer specialized cleaning services such
as carpet spotting, carpet cleaning, hard floor care, window washing, and construction
clean-up.

•

We believe our most important asset is our people – the success of our business
depends on them. Our people are well-trained and well-supervised. New employees
are thoroughly screened and trained to new CDC guidelines.
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Cleaning Specifications:

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

CLUBHOUSE
Maintain a cobweb free location.
Dust all furniture.
Dust all décor and artwork.
Remove trash and replace liners.
Sanitizes all doorknobs, light switches and commonly touched areas.
Carpets will be vacuumed.
Tile floors will be swept and mopped.
Class doors will be cleaned inside and outside, Interior class panes will be spot cleaned as needed.
Notify management of maintenance problems, (including, but not limited to clogged toilets and sinks).

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Kitchen
Remove all trash and replace liner.
Fronts of cabinets cleaned and sanitized.
Sink and Countertops cleaned and sanitized.
Clean microwave in/out
Clean outside of all appliances
Floor swept and mopped.
Interior of refrigerator and oven available upon customer request at an additional cost.

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Restrooms
All trash will be removed and liners replaced.
Mirrors, sinks and countertops will be cleaned and disinfected.
Toilets and urinals cleaned and disinfected.
All Partitions cleaned and sanitized.
Showers cleaned and sanitized, DURING POOL SEASON SHOWERS GET CLEANED & SANITIZED
All touchable areas will be cleaned and sanitized, EX: Doorknobs& light switches etc.
Floors will be swept and washed.
Replenish all paper products and soaps, supplies by Client.
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TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Hampton Chase HOA
Cleaning chemicals and equipment to perform this service will be supplied by the contractor. Restroom supplies and trashcan
liners will be provided by Customer.
In the event that this Agreement proves unsatisfactory, a 30-day written notice by either party may terminate it. If client
terminates without 30 day written notice, client will be billed for the entire month’s services.
Payment Terms: Invoices for cleaning services are mailed on the 1st of each month for the month being serviced.
Terms of payment: Net 15 DAYS
OPTION 1: Cleaning of Clubhouse, (Off-Pool season)
Cleaning price: Bi-weekly Service, (Twice a month)
Weekly Service, (once a week)

$105.00 per month. (145.00 per visit)
$411.64 per month. ($95.00 per visit)

OPTION 3: Cleaning of Clubhouse, (Pool Season)
Cleaning price, Weekly service, (once a week)

$411.64 per month, ($95.00 per visit)

Additional restroom only visits:

$75.00 per visit

Note: Clean Choices Inc. will have no less than two team members per service visit starting after 12am.
Upon acceptance of proposal, contractor will supply proof of insurance coverage.
If awarded contract we would be prepared to start by June 01st, 2021.
Date Service Begins: TBA
Quoted By:
Date:

President, Eduardo Mont-Ros
Clean Choices Inc.
May 10th, 2021

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL
Company:

Company:

Authorized
Signature:

Authorized
Signature:

Title:

Title:

PRESIDENT

Date:

Date:

May 10th,2021
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CLEAN CHOICES INC.

Eduardo Mont-Ros

